Questions and Answers, Part 1 — Professional Surveying Services

IDIQ Master Contract 2022

Date: March 11, 2022

County: Statewide

Project Description: Provide Professional Surveying Services — Statewide.

Dates Published in Clarion Ledger: February 23 and March 2", 2022

From: Stephen Rone — MDOT Director of Consultant Services

Question #1:

Question #2:

Question #3:

Question #4:

What is the maximum proposal length for this submittal?

Answer: There is no maximum on the proposal length for this submittal,
however, all formatting requirements stated in the RFP should be followed.

What is required font size for this submittal?

Answer: There is no font size requirement established in the RFP, however,
the font size used should be legible.

How many total copies of the proposal are to be submitted to MDOT?

Answer: Per Part 1, Section X of the RFP, “To be considered, seven (7) copies
and one (1) CD/flash drive containing electronic PDF file(s) of the
CONSULTANT’s PROPOSAL must be received by the date and time indicated in
Part 1, Section XXIIl. Procurement Schedule.”

Does one (1) copy need to be identified as “Original” on the cover and do the
remaining six (6) copies need to be identified as “Copy” on the cover?

Answer: No. Seven (7) total printed proposals and one (1) CD/flash drive are to
be submitted to MDOT.
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Question #5: Are abstracting services to be provided by the Consultant per Part 3 of the
RFP?

Answer: No.
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